Energy Inc.

EE.L.K.

March 3, 2023
Delivered by Email & RESS

Ms. Marconi, Acting Registrar
Ontario Energy Board

P.O. Box 2319, 27 Floor
2300 Yonge Street

Toronto, ON M4P 1E4

Dear Ms. Marconi:
Re: OEB File No.: EB-2022-0023

We are writing to withdraw our application to request for disposition of Group 1 accounts
at this time. E.L.K. would need more time to investigate into the discrepancies noted in
the OEB staff questions. This may not be accomplished within the timeline of this
application due to the staffing issues.

Sincerely,

(A~

Chery! Tratechaud CPA, CMA
Chief Financial Officer, Director of Stakeholder Relations
E.L.K. Energy Inc.

CC.: John Vellone, BLG

E.L.K. Energy Inc.
172 Forest Avenue, Essex, Ontario, NBM 3E4 Tel: 519.776.5291 email: customer.service@elkenergy.com



